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Dear Petitioner: 

 

This is in reference to your reconsideration request for correction of your naval record pursuant to 

Section 1552 of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of 

relevant portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval 

Records (Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable 

material error or injustice.  Consequently, your application has been denied.    

 

Although your application was not filed in a timely manner, the Board found it in the interest of 

justice to waive the statute of limitations and consider your case on its merits.  A three-member panel 

of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 14 December 2023.  The 

names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon request.  Your allegations of 

error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative regulations and procedures 

applicable to the proceedings of this Board.  Documentary material considered by the Board 

consisted of your application, together with all material submitted in support thereof, relevant 

portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations, and policies.   

 

A review of your record shows that you entered active duty service with the Marine Corps on 

6 December 2005.  On 8 March 2010, you received an Administrative Remarks (Page 11) 6105 

counseling concerning your recent assignment to limited duty.  You were counseled for being late to 

work and sleeping at work on 18 March 2010 and 8 April 2010.  On 27 April 2010, you received 

another 6105 counseling for violation of Article 92, Uniform Code of Military Justice, for not 

contacting your mentor.  Your not-observed fitness report covering the period 15 May to 15 July 

2010 noted that you performed a first-class physical fitness test.  Your fitness report covering the 

period 16 July 2010 to 26 October 2010 noted you scored a first-class combat fitness test, that you 

were “always exceptional at physical fitness” and that you stay “in excellent physical condition.”  

The latter fitness report also noted that you were “unable to participate in many events due to [your] 

lack of security clearance.”  On 2 November 2010, your Career Planner’s End of Active Service 

Interview states that you were returned to full duty and cleared for continued service by a medical 

board, but that you planned on going to school and becoming an automotive mechanic.  Although 

your Commanding Officer did not recommend your reenlistment due to “[a]ll circumstances [dealt] 

with this Marine and his medical past,” you were ultimately released from active duty in the Marine 

Corps on 5 December 2010 at the completion of your required active service with an Honorable 

characterization of service and a favorable reentry code of RE-1A (eligible and recommended for 

reenlistment).    






